



Sherwood Park Ringette Association
P.O. Box 3001
Sherwood Park, AB.
T8H 2T1

**Minutes of the Meeting
Monday March 16, 2015
7:20 pm Dangle Den**

In Attendance: * voting

- * President – Jen Rogers
- * Past President – Darrel Pidhirniak (Absent)
- * Vice President – Linda Poole
- * Secretary – Tracey Partridge
- * Treasurer – Ann MacTaggart
- * Zone 5 Rep – Darren Poole
- * A/B League Director – Warren Fuller
- * U8/9/U10 Director – Rob Bishop (Absent)
- * Technical Director – John Weinmeier (Absent)
- * Registrar – Prez Skiba
- * Fundraising – Trevor Torgerson
- * Tournament Dir – Dave Nedohin (Absent)
- * Dir of Officials – Darren DeGrande (Absent)
- * Equipment Director – Mary Muir
- Ice Allocator – Glen Kayne (Absent)
- Asst Ice Allocator – Tracy Kayne (Absent)
- Referee Allocator – Darren DeGrande (Absent)
- Marketing – Nicole Skiba
- Sponsorship- Dacia Mead (Abs) Marla Hladysch (Abs , Rod Kurylo (Abs)
- Asst A /B League – Ken Patsula (Absent)
- Statistician – Chris Manning (Absent)
- AA Director – Pam Sims (Absent)
- Photo Coordinator – Rona Pasika
- Asst Tournament Director – Heather Nedohin (Absent)
- Webmaster – Shaun Hladysch

Jen called the meeting to order at 7:20, the only agenda item to be dealt with was the jersey design, as time is critical now to expect completion of the jerseys for the 2015/2016 season.

Shaun Hladysch presented three jersey designs that had been worked on by his team at Stratomer, the goal was to create not just a new logo for the jersey, but rather an entire design concept that could be carried through to help SPRA build their brand. The three designs were discussed in great detail. Motion made by Ann MacTaggart to accept the presentation of design number one for our next generation SPRA jerseys, seconded by Mary Muir. All in favor. 8 votes for, zero votes against, zero votes abstained. Motion Carried.

Mary thanked Shaun and his team for all the work they have done on the design and logo. Jen thanked Mary and the committee for bringing the jerseys this far.

Mary Muir moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm, seconded by Tracey Partridge.